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‘ "MEMORANDUM
TO: Meinbers of Senate | FROM: WR. Heath
Registrar
SUBJECY: Elections at Senate - DATE: Sept. 18, 1986

Meeting of October 6, 1986

The Senate Nominating Committee has submitted nominations for elections to the undernoted

committees to be conducted by Senate at its meeting of October 6, 1986. Nominations for these

- positions closed on Fuday, September 12, 1986, and no further nommauons will be acoepted

Two Senators at-large to replace W. Cleveland and ). M. D'Auria for two-year terms of office,
from October 1, 1986.to September 30, 1988. '

E. Boyanowsky
‘ W. Cleveland
J. M. D'Auria

One Faculty Senator to replaoe G. A C Graham for term of office, from September 1, 1986 to
September 30, 1988.

R. Barrow
E. Boyanowsky
G. Strate

No nominations were received for the following positions on the undernoted Senate Committees.
Therefore any Senator who wishes to nominate candidates to the positions shown below may do
S0 by notifying the Secretary of Senate in writing of such nominations, to reach his office po

WM Nommauons rece:ved afwr that time, and nommauons

from the rloor cannot be aeeepted
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One Student Senator Alternate to rm extstmg vacancy for term of office from date of election
to September 30 1988.

No nominations received: Vacant

One Student Senator Alternate to replaoe E. Wark for one-year term of office, from October 1
1986 to September 30, 1987.

No nominations received: Vacant

Two Student Senators to replaoe B Wark and G. Kennedy for one-year terms of office, from
October 1, 1986 to September 30, 1987.
No nominations received: Vacant (2 positions)

One Senator at-large to replace L.T. Pinfield for two-year term of office, from October 1, 1986
to September 30,1988. '

No nominations received: Vacant
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